

**South Coast Area of Narcotics Anonymous
Area Service Committee Meeting**

October 25, 2015

Welcome and Call To Order: Nancy

Gratitude Prayer: Nancy

Read 12 Concepts of Service: Clint

Read the 10th Concept: Paulette

Roll Call: Alysa

Recognition of New GSRs and Alternates: N/A

Clean Time Birthdays for the Month of October: MIKE H FOR 8 YEARS!

Motion to approve last month's minutes: Maker: Paulette Second: Bob Approved: Yes

Group Announcements, Problems, and Solutions:

Monday- Shit Happens in Laguna Beach at 6pm needs support!

Tuesday-

Wednesday-

Thursday- Dealers Choice at 7:30pm needs people with time to share the message with the large amount of newcomers.

Friday- Old School Recovery is still alive! Please come down and support!

Saturday- Sat Meditation meeting needs support from 6-7pm.

Sunday-

Everyday-

Chair Announcements - Nancy

1. New GSR training is 5:30pm before area every month in this same room.
2. Keep the noise down at the conclusion of our meeting.
3. Please help clean up after this meeting.
4. Looking for help before Area to help set up tables. Please come at 5:30pm if you are able.

Vice Chair Announcements -Paige

1. Guidelines for 2014 don't match our financial report with our treasurer need to make a vote on the clerical amendment. Motion passes with 12 yay. 3 obtain and 1 nay.
2. Ad Hoc hasn't met once this year, halfway through a project and needs to get finished. (Entails making binders including service positions and what is expected per each commitment) Would like to get this project finished. Please Contact Paige if you are interested in helping with this, looking to start back up next month.

Secretary Announcements - Alysa

1. If you are a new GSR, please provide your phone number and email address. There's a sheet here at the table.

Activities - Jody

1. 19 people showed up last night for bowling!
2. Sold out for the comedy show this Saturday night. If you'd still like to go then you can try to show up at the door. Costumes optional.
3. 12 Days of NA coming up, if you are interested in hosting a day please contact Jody. Dates are from Dec. 21-Jan 1st.
4. Jody is looking into doing a Ducks Hockey night.
5. Vice Chair of activities is Michelle T.
6. Also looking for a treasurer and RCM for activities as well as other members.

****Activities meets 2nd Sunday 5p at Jody's 949-249-2337****

Literature Distribution -Belinda

1. Spent \$1,059.10.

H&I- Shawn

1. Musik panel open 2nd Weds at 6:30pm.
2. Looking for artwork for Learning Day.
3. Eastern Inland Empire is having their "Thank-a-thon" on Thanksgiving.

H & I meets last Sunday at 430p at The Effect in San Juan

Clean Sheets/Directories - Jason

1. Been low on submissions lately.
2. Event, Birthdays or any submissions please submit before the 20th of each month!
3. If anyone is interested in joining Jason for Clean Sheets please ket him know!
4. Deleted contact info to online meetings and meetings by phone in the directory per requested last month.

Public Information/Phonelines/Website - Mike

1. Will attend PACT mtg in Santa Ana.
2. Meeting Directories & IPs distributed to over 20 hospitals and recovery centers.
3. Phone lines have been extremely low.
4. Looking into the price we spend on the yellow pages and discussing cutting that out.
5. Attending Red Ribbon week this week at Saddleback college on 10/28/15.

PI currently meets 3rd Tuesday 530p at Aragon Church in San Clemente

Regional Service Member (RCM) – Casey

1. Regional Delegate reports that the Traditions workbook draft will be in the CAR this year.
2. Regional Delegate report WSLD that the phonelines people do keep Nar Anon contact info available in case the info is needed when people call the hotline.
3. Info on youth liaison reach out.
4. More info to be found in extra attachment in this email.
5. No age limit or clean time requirement for youth committee at regional. Must have a way to get to Monrovia.
6. Service works 1/9/15.

Youth Liaison - OPEN

1. Currently need a Youth Liaison, no age or clean time requirement.

Meets 4th Wednesday at 1pm at Regional Office in Monrovia

Treasurer - Mike

1. Beginning Balance for September is \$5374.95
2. Ending Balance for September is \$5021.77
3. Regional Donation of \$200
4. Balance after donation \$4,821.77

New business: Motion: To Increase the amount of money allotted for rent for our storage space from \$82 to \$90. Motion passed with 20 votes.

*Next Meeting is on November 29th!
Thank you for allowing me to be of service!
Alysa H.*